FRD.004.00000107

From:  Chris Benda

Sent: Fri, 12 Feb 2021 18:39:32 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Laura Binnie . Sarah
Thornto Peter Meatin I
6 Angus Llewellyn Craig Campbel [ | NENGNGTGTE

Subject: RE: promo

But even then it depends on the response to Sam’s story

Chris Bendall

ecutive Producel

PROJECT fores

7PM Company Pty Ltd

From: Laura Binnic |

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 6:38 PM

To: Chris Bendal| I 52" Thornton [ ; 7<= Meakin
I
Ce: Angus Liewellyn [ ; 12 C2mpbe I

Subject: Re: promo

That's my understanding too Chris. No promo until Sam's story comes out on Monday.

From: Chris Benda/l I

Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 6:29 PM

To: Sarah Thorntor N eter Vieaki I

Cc: Angus Liewellyn I |- Binnid N Craic Campbell
_

Subject: RE: promo

This is just to have on standby in case it blows up into something (I believe)

Chris Bendall
Co-Executive Producer

7PM Company Pty Ltd

Level 4 Como Building,

620 Chapel Street (Cnr Toorak Rd)
South Yarra, Victoria, 3141

: I

E: I
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From: Sarah Thornton |

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 6:28 PM

To: Peter Meakin

Cc: Angus Liewellyn I - Binnic [ Chis Bendall
I C2iz Carmrbel

Subject: Re: promo

We aren’t planning to promote

Sent from my iPhone

>On 12 Feb 2021, at 14:43, Peter Meakin || NG \ otc:

>
> | will see what they want to say in the script

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n 12 Feb 2021, at 2:10 pm, Peter Meakin || ' ot<:

>>

>> Good idea

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>>>0n 12 Feb 2021, at 2:08 pm, Angus Llewellyn || NG 1 ot<:

>>2

>>> Afternoon

>>> I’'m doing a PTC with Lisa in Canberra tomorrow afternoon.

>>>

>>> There’s an opportunity to record a promo in front of APH at the same time. Even if we didn’t run it til Monday after
the Sam story breaks it could be useful.

>>>

>>> Angus





